
From: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
CC: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 6/21/2011 4:41:54 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: July 7th schedule 

DP 

From: Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 04:39 PM 
To: Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: July 7th schedule 

i 
I believe that the AG has already visited the San Diego USAO. I 	 DP 	 . 

DP 

From: Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:06 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: FW: July 7th schedule 

From: Staudt, Quinn [mailtoz 	Quinn L. Staudt 	3 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:28 PM 
To: Moran, Molly (OAG); Long, Linda E (SMO); Hartman, Katrina (DHS) 
Cc: Lemaitre, Rafael 
Subject: RE: July 7th schedule 

Thanks Molly. Addin! Our latest location of intere..t • •.i Diego 

From: Moran, Molly (OAG) [mailto:Molly.Moran©usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:27 PM 
To: Long, Linda E (SMO); Hartman, Katrina (DHS); Staudt, Quinn 
Subject: RE: July 7th schedule 

DP 
From: Long, Linda E (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:54 PM 
To: Hartman, Katrina (DHS); Staudt, Quinn 
Cc: Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Subject: RE: July 7th schedule 

Katrina, I am copvir ,.  Molly Moran in our of • .• 	i •• 	!ling the 

From: Hartman, Katrina (DHS) 

injofthetrip, 	Lo: :g 

D0J-FF-44557 



Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: Long, Linda E (SMO); Staudt, Quinn 
Subject: July 7th schedule 

DP 	 . 

op 

Katrina Hartman 
Trip Director 
Department of Homeland Security 

DOJ-FF-44558 
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